Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:39 PM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subject: FW: 14-00120 Talk America Services, LLC bond
Sharla,

Can you add this email to 14-00120 Talk America Services, LLC as a request for extension of time to respond to data
request?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:38 PM

To: 'Strenkowski, Jeffrey R,

Subject: RE: 14-00120 Talk America Services, LLC bond

Mr. Strenkowski,

Next Tuesday will be fine. | will put a copy of your email request for extension of time to respond to the data request in
the docket file.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TRA

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R. [mailto:Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: RE: 14-00120 Talk America Services, LLC bond

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. - OIR-Security***

Ms. Foust. Thanks for checking on the bond for us. As none of us have it, TAS has requested a new bond—it should be
delivered to them tomorrow for execution, then will in turn will be delivered to me next Monday, December 8, which is the due
date for our response to the data request. Would it be possible to get a short extension of the deadline for our data request
response? [ am hoping to have it delivered to the TRA by next Tuesday.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

2020 K Street, NW | Washington, DC 20006

Direct: +1.202.373.6002 | Main: +1.202.373.600 | Fax: +1.202.373.6001
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leffrey.strenkowski@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R.

Subject: 14-00120 Talk America Services, LLC bond

Mr. Strenkowski,

| got your voicemail this morning about the Talk America Services, LLC bond. We do not have the original bond, only a
copy. The bond company could issue a duplicate original. Once we receive the duplicate original bond and answers to
the additional questions we sent, the application will be processed. Call me at 615-770-6886 if you have further
questions.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TRA

DISCLAIMER *

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
may be an attorney-client communication and as such privileged and confidential and/or it may include
attorney work product.

If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original
message.



